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Payne, Nancy

From: Patrick Flynn <info@ad-vantagepromotions.com>

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 12:51 PM

To: Payne, Nancy

Subject: Agenda Request for 2.10.15 - Be Mine 5K Saturday Feb 14th.
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02.09.2015

Attn; Nancy Payne

City of Racine, Public Works

RE: Be Mine 5K Saturday Feb 14",

Could you put the following request on the agenda for tomorrow?

REQUEST: Route Modification

Although our current route has been approved by the City Council, after having a discussion with Stacy Salvo,
Thomas Egg and David Wohlgemeth we felt it would be a safer environment for our runners if they did not
have to cross the street after exiting the sidewalk at Dodge and Chatam and then again at Dodge and Rechiert.
We therefore are requesting temporary use of the east bound parking lane between Main Street and Michigan
Blvd. (Image shown below represents the parking lane in red to be used). This lane will be needed between
10:00 am and 11:00 am only. And should have no disruption to area businesses. The businesses located in front

of these parking lanes will be notified 72 hours before the race per city requirements.

We will place traffic cones and "no parking" signs along the parking lane to provide safe passage for the
runners. We will also provide all signage and traffic cones. The signs will be promptly removed after the race.
There is no metered parking in this area.
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Thank you for your consideration,

Patrick Flynn
SKevents.org

4124 Mona Park Road
Racine, WI 53405
262.620.2018: Cell

877.651.2440: Voice



